

Ian Johnston

Junior Web Developer

hello@ianjojo.dev ▪ (778) 984-3698 ▪ <https://ianjojo.dev>

CAREER SUMMARY

Experience	4 years of training and self-study as a web developer courses include: React - the Complete Guide by Maximilian Schwarzmuller, Colt Steele's Web Dev Bootcamp, Build Web Apps with React & Firebase by The Net Ninja, Advanced CSS and Sass by Maximilian Schwarzmuller and Git a Web Developer Job from Brad Schiff)
Languages	HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React, TailwindCSS, Node.js, tone.js, p5.js, Next.js, REST APIs
Tools	VS Code, Postman, Github, Jira

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Soonr	Remote
<i>Junior Web Developer (Internship)</i>	05/2023 – Present
Technologies: React, React Native, Redux, CSS, HTM	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Part of 4 person team, including 2 QA, delivering product serving 18,000 usersReleased features and bug fixes as part of 1 week sprints, with personal velocity of 2 items / sprint.Independently responsible for building 2 new features, and maintaining 2 other features	
Pela	Kelowna, BC
<i>Junior Service Desk Analyst</i>	08/2021 – 02/2022
Technologies: Javascript, Handlebars, Postman, Netsuite	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Reduced internal shipping errors by 80% by researching and applying fixes within Netsuite and CeligoIncreased productivity by 15% between CX and Operations by optimizing order flowsSubstantially reduced future employee onboarding time requirements by creating internal help desk articles for very specific processes related to sales, shipping and technical supportLeft to seek a position more closely related to my fields of study after finding no further growth opportunities	
BrainStation	Vancouver, BC
<i>Teaching Assistant (three month contract)</i>	04/2021 – 07/2021
Technologies: React, Javascript, HTML, CSS, VS Code, Postman	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Played a vital role in increasing the impact and efficacy of course material by providing questions, code samples and concepts to lead students to the answer without simply providing the answerAllowed instructors to focus on preparing lessons and assignments by taking care of project grading, morning challenge delivery, code review and attendance tracking	

PROJECTS

Seq - musical sequencer ▪ https://seq-gules.vercel.app/	04/2023 – 05/2023
Technologies: React, Tailwind, Tone.js	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">An ode to music software from my teenage years, allowing users to construct electronic loops with two synthesizers and a drum machine	
Twitter Clone ▪ https://tweeter-seven.vercel.app/	02/2023 – 03/2023
Technologies: Next.js, Tailwind, Firebase	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">A focus on the design and core functionality of Twitter. Auth via NextAuth and data storage with Firebase	
StreetPost ▪ https://streetpost-firebase.vercel.app/	05/2021 – 11/2021
Technologies: React, Sass, Firebase, Google Maps API	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">My capstone project at BrainStation was this - a location based notes app allowing users to pin memories, notes and photos to real life locations and access others' posts by physically visiting that location	

EDUCATION & ACCREDITATIONS

BrainStation web development diploma program	01/2021 – 04/2021
--	-------------------